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Dela Cruz, Joan B

From: Dela Cruz, Joan B
Sent: Saturday, April 04, 2020 3:08 PM
To: faculty.radiology@uth.tmc.edu; staff.radiology@uth.tmc.edu; 

radiology.res@uth.tmc.edu; Radiology.Fellows@uth.tmc.edu
Subject: **DII Updates - Coronavirus** 

Importance: High

 
April 4, 2020 

COVID 19 update 
 
 
MHH Signage 
MHH will post signage regarding masks and precautions in areas that have a positive tested patient.  
 
 
 

  
Since this situation is actively evolving, we are urging all 
individuals to actively view the following links to stay informed: 
   
https://www.uth.edu/news/covid19 
  
https://inside.uth.edu/ 
  
https://www.utpconnect.com/ 
  
http://publichealth.harriscountytx.gov/Resources/2019-Novel-
Coronavirus 
  

 If you are returning from travel, please call the 
following number: 

 Students should call Student Health 

Services at 713-500-5171. 

 Employees should contact Employee Health 

Services at  

713-500-3267 or 2683 (Option 1) 

  

  
  
  
Joan Dela Cruz  

Senior Administrative Manager 
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Office of Susan John, MD, Chair  
             

 
                      
Department of Diagnostic and Interventional Imaging  
6431 Fannin | MSB 2.132C | Houston, Texas 77030  
713 500 7530 tel | 713 500 7639 fax 
https://med.uth.edu/radiology/ 
  


